3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AN ALTERNATIVE ACCREDITATION PLAN - GRADUATION
COHORT OF FIFTY OR FEWER STUDENTS

Regulations Establishing Standards for Accrediting Public Schools in Virginia, (8 VAC 20-131-10 et.
seq.) set the minimum standards public schools must meet to be accredited by the Board of Education.
Accreditation of public schools is required by the Standards of Quality (1J 22.1-253.13:1 et. seq.). The
annual accrediting cycle for public schools is July 1 through June 30. This cover sheet, with the
supporting documentation, must be submitted to the Department of Education for review and
recommendation to the Board at least 90 days prior to August 1 of the school year in which the plan is to

be implemented.

8 VAC 20-131-280 of the Regulations Establishing Standards for Accrediting Public Schools in Virginia
states (in part):

Subject to the provisions of 8 VAC 20-131-350 . . . schools offering alternative education programs and
schools with a graduation cohort of 50 or fewer students as defined by the graduation rate formula
adopted by the board may request that the board approve an alternative accreditation plan to meet the
graduation and completion index benchmark. Special purpose schools with alternative accreditation
plans shall be evaluated on standards appropriate to the programs offered in the school and approved by
the board prior to August 1 of the school year for which approval is requested. Any student graduating
Jfrom a special purpose school with a Standard, Advanced Studies, or Modified Standard Diploma must
meet the requirements prescribed in 8 VAC 20-131-50.

The Board of Education, in its Guidelines Governing the Implementation of Certain Provisions of the
Regulations Establishing Standards for Accrediting Public Schools in Virginia, states:

Schools described in this section are those that serve as a student's school of principal enrollment and
where students are reported in fall membership for the school. Fall membership determines whether or
not these schools are subject to the provisions of the accrediting standards, therefore, schools reporting
fall membership are subject to the provisions of the standards.

In accordance with the provisions of 8 VAC 20-131-330 of the standards, local school boards may seek
waivers of provisions of the standards to address the unique needs of these special purpose schools. Such
requests may include an alternative accreditation plan. Applications must be submitted to the Board for
consideration at least ninety days prior to August 1 of the school year. Requests for consideration must
be accompanied by information that documents the need for approval of the request.

We, the undersigned, submit this request for review and approval by the Board of Education and
understand that we are expected to appear before the Board to discuss the program and respond to

questions raised.

Date Approved by the Local School Board Signature, Chairman of the School Board

Submission Date Signature, Division Superintendent





ALTERNATIVE ACCREDITATION PLAN TEMPLATE-
GRADUATION COHORT OF FIFTY OR FEWER STUDENTS

School Name: Twin Springs High School
Division Name: Scott

School Address: 273 Titan Lane
Contact Person: Sam Parks

Phone Number: 276 479 2185

Email: lori.flanary@scott.k12.va.us
Proposed Duration of Plan: Five Years, including 2015-2016 accreditation cycle

Grade Levels Served: 8-12
Number of Students Enrolled by Grade: 8" - 60; 9 — 66; 10™- 47; 11'-65; 12™"-56

If this school has a graduation cohort of fifty or fewer students and the school does not meet the 85% GCI
benchmark, the school would like to apply for an alternative accreditation plan as indicated in 8 VAC 20-131-280
of the Regulations Establishing Standards for Accrediting Public Schools in Virginia.

Due to the small cohort size, one student can make a significant difference in the index. For this reason, the
Graduation and Completion Index alone is not an appropriate measure for the school; additional criteria are
needed to determine accreditation.

List the additional performance criteria on which you propose to base the school’s accreditation and
provide a proposed points award for meeting each criteria. The Graduation and Completion Index cannot
be changed. Additional criteria proposed must be objective, measurable, and directly address the school’s

graduation rate.

(This will be different for each school. Use the sample indicators in the PowerPoint as a reference point.
The Virginia Index of Performance may provide useful indicators that may be considered. This

information can be found at:
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/statistics reports/va_index performance awards/index.shtml)

Description of Additional Criteria Points Added to GCI for
meeting criteria

GClI bonus for 50% of students scoring advanced proficient on SOL assessments 1

GCI bonus for 25% of students enrolled in Dual Enrollment classes I

GCI for 50% of graduates enrolling in post-secondary education, joining the 1

military, or obtaining a full-time employment

GCI bonus for 25% of students receiving CTE certifications 1

GCI bonus for 80% of students graduating with an Advanced or Standard 1

diploma

The criteria listed above will be applied to the Graduation and Completion Index during one or more accreditation
cycles over the next five years (through 2015-2016) only if: a) the school fails to meet the GCI benchmark for full
accreditation, and b) the cohort size for the graduating class is 50 or fewer students according to the On-Time

2 Revised 5/26/2011






Graduation Rate cohort formula. If the criteria are applied, the maximum number of GCI points allowable
according to cohort size will be:

¢ 0-14 students: no bonus points assigned. A written appeal to the State Superintendent of Public
Instruction will be submitted
Maximum of 5 points for cohorts of 15-20 students

e Maximum of 4 points for cohorts of 21-40 students

e Maximum of 3 points for cohorts of 41-50 students

The division will submit a written appeal of the accreditation rating to the State Superintendent of Instruction for
cohort sizes of less than fifteen students or in cases where special circumstances warrant explanation and
consideration in addition to the maximum point values outlined above.

IIL. List those individuals who were involved in the development of the proposed plan.
Sam Parks
Lori Flanary

3 Revised 5/26/2011





Twin Springs High School

;F_Grade Level ] Standard Diploma 'J_é‘c‘lyanced_Dlpl_(_)in_a__ww .
Semiors S SRR 9 s
Juniors 41% 49%

‘Sophomores 1o 68%

Freshmen 31% 42%

Grade Level

Percent enrolling in post-
secondary education

Percent obtaining a full
time job

| Seniors

| 64%

| 35%

Grade Level

Dual Enrollment Courses taken up to
current school year

Seniore % i
Juniors 1 3%
Grade Level Percentage of students receiving Career
and Techmcal Certlﬁcatlon
/ seniors e 15% ; 3 s
Juniors 13%

Grade Level

Percentage of students scoring Advanced
Proficient on SOL assessments

 Seniors -
Juniors
‘Sophomores

Freshmen






Twin Springs High School

8" Grade

| Student Status

|

Point # of
Value |Students

Board Recognized Diploma in SOA |

100 |

Still Enrolled

70

' GED ey
Certificate of Completion 25

,Drop out |

"TOTAL

e e

GCI bonus when 50% or more

education, join the military, or
_obtain a full-time job

graduates enroll in post-secondary |

scoring advanced proficient on SOL
assessments

| receive CTE certification

GCI BONUS POINT TOTAL |

| GCI bonus when 25% of students |

FINALGCITOTAL






Twin Springs High School

Freshmen

Student Status

e S 1 = e s

Board Recogmzed Dlploma m*SO : 2

# of

Point
Value

GCI
Ratin_g_

Students

| 6300 |

Still Enrolled

Certificate of Completion

TOTAL

965

GCI'bonus when 50% or more =

education, join the military, or
: obtaln a full-time job

.

‘graduates enroll in post-secondary |

GCl bonus for 50% of students
scoring advanced proficient on
SOL assessments

'GCI bonus when 25% of students
- receive CTE certification

GCI BONUS POINT TOTAL

FINAL GCITOTAL

”55 REL)

Y

| 995






Twin Springs High School
Sophmores

Student Status

Point

# of

GCI

Still Enrolled

| GED

Certificate of Completion

Board Recognized Diploma in SOA |

Value |

70

| Students
100 | 4

TOTAL

a7

GCI bonus when 50% or more

‘education, join the military, or
~obtain a full-time job

graduates enroll in post-secondary |

" GCI bonus for 50% of students
scoring advanced proficient on SOL
assessments

'GCI bonus when 25% of students
 receive CTE certification

GCI BONUS POINT TOTAL

Rating

98






Twin Springs High School
Juniors

Student Status

# of
Students

GCI
Rating.

Still Enrolled

' GED

'iioardRecogniz-edDipl&;; in SOA =

3 59 t

Certificate of Completion

R

TOTAL

GCI bonus when 50% or more

_education, join the military, or
obtain a full-time job

| GCI bonus for 50% of students
scoring advanced proficient on SOL
assessments

' GCI bonus when 40% of students
are enrolled in dual enrollment
__courses

+1

+1

graduates enroll in post-secondary |

GCI BONUS POINT TOTAL _

‘kFli\mpccrroml.l;f: e






Twin Springs High School

Seniors

Student Status Point # of Point GCI
— ____| Value |Students| Value |Rating

Board Recognized Diploma m SOA 100 51 5,100 [
e b e e am e L el B e e T N oo = S 1 = Ea s _.+

still Enrolled A s L
e — I IR =
| GED ! 75 1 75

Certificate of Completion 25 3 125 ;

Drop out f ' £ e

TOTAL 57 5300 92.9
. GCI bonus when 50% or more : +1 T LR i PR IS SR Yy

‘graduates enroll in post-secondary i :

education, join the military, or
“obtain a full-time job
k fiEleonus for 50% of students +1 B 1

scoring advanced proficient on SOL f

assessments |
GClbonus when 40% of students | 49 1

‘are enrolled in a dual enrollment

| course

GCI BONUS POINT TOTAL 3 ’







8649V €LT18 00SST 00SS 0szL TL60T 62£68 SL19€ V101
€v8es 8TLL 0SL¥Z SLET 31725
10Z8 8.1 €S cvee 0052 SIA
9/SLT 909. 0701 0565 000€ SIIM
86/1C 16L5 0SLE 00ST 0002 6.8 8215 0S.¢ SHSL
9€8€T 7L56 Y91 €156 0SZ€ s3s
€896 80€€ 9§ 80€¢€ 0052 Sy
1902¢ 819 0S.LE 00ST 0002 858 5005 008¢ SHOY
9€87T 9925 0zL 00Z¥ 0592 SIN
£€68 €85¢€ LTy EEVT 00S¢ S3H
£808¢ vLv0T 0052 0001 S/ST 8876 0S€€ SWDD
965€€ 0.6 00SS 00S¢ 0S5zt TZST €/88 0sze SHIO
€T¥S /8T 52e ETET 0007 Sded
1885 0£61 10T 0S/T 000z | sia
vSLYT 5199 viL SISY 0s8¢ | sda |
| H S 7 S )
i0l 1vIQOISND | ANVE | 1DSIAVA | HOIL/SNG | AYVHEN |JNMISNI/IVIGINIY| SH3IAOD | 100HIS
(318H 3sT) AN

uoniedlojly |00Yss ZT0Z-110T







SCcOTT COUNTY VIRGINIA SCHOOLS

ScHooL BoARD MEMBERS D1vISION SUPERINTENDENT

Gloria E. “Beth” Blair
Lowell S. Campbell
James Kay Jessee
Kathy J. McClelland
Joe D, Meade

Dennis C. Templeton

John I. Ferguson

340 East Jackson Street
Gate City, Virginia 24251
Phone: (276) 386-6118
Fax: (276) 386-2684

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board desires to practice financial accountability, and

WHEREAS, certain invoices are of the nature that add interest charges and additional late
charges for the registration fees after a prescribed number of days, and

WHEREAS, certain invoices have a discount applied if paid within a prescribed number of
days, and

WHEREAS, these interest, late, and additional charges are viewed as unnecessary expense,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Scott County School Board authorizes the
Purchasing Clerk to forward upon approval of the Superintendent invoices for payment as
follows: Verizon, AT&T, American Electric Power Company, Bristol Utilities Board, Division
of Motor Vehicles, Dungannon Water Department, Exxon Company, Gate City Water
Department, MBNA America (Mastercard) Platinum Plus for Business, MountaiNet,
Nickelsville Water Department, Office Depot, Office Max, Powell Valley Electric Company,
Scott County Telephone Cooperative, Scott County Public Service Authority, Scott Telecom &
Electronics, Embarq, Virginia State Police, Board approved and/or bidden contracted
maintenance/construction invoices, architect and engineering invoices, insurance and Board
invoices, registration fees, invoices stating discounts, and invoices involving grants that
are to be used for reimbursement purposes.

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of these prepaid invoices be
presented to the School Board at its next regularly scheduled meeting.

Legal Reference: Code of Virginia 22.1-122

Chairman Clerk

Date Date






TO: School Board Members
FROM: John I. Ferguson, Superintendent
SUBJECT: Approval of K'* Medallion Partner Plus — Aventa Learning Program

I recommend that approval of the K'? Medallion Partner Plus — Aventa Learning
Program. Mr. Kenny Word will be at the meeting to answer any questions.






Scott County Schools Coaches’ Code of Conduct

The following policy was developed within frameworks provided by the National High School Federation
and the Virginia High School League.

The function of a coach is to educate students through participation in interscholastic competition. An

interscholastic program should be designed to enhance academic achievement and should never interfere with
opportunities for academic success. Each student should be treated with the utmost respect, and his or her
welfare should be considered in decisions by the coach at all times.

Name:

The coach shall be aware that he or she has a tremendous influence, for either good or ill, on the
education of the student and, thus, shall never place the value of winning above the value of
instilling the highest ideals and values.

The coach should represent the school by being dressed appropriately and displaying
professional behavior at all times. In all personal contact with students, officials, athletic
directors, school administrators, the state high school association, the media, and the public, the
coach shall strive to set an example of the highest ethical and moral conduct.

The coach shall promote the entire interscholastic program of the school and direct his or her
program in harmony with the total school program.

The coach shall promote a positive relationship between school, parents, and community by
attendance at all school functions relating to their sport, including but not limited to safety
meetings, rules clinics, awards banquets, All-District/All-Region player selections, etc.

The coach shall exert his/her influence to positively enhance sportsmanship for everyone
involved.

The coach shall respect and support contest officials. The coach shall not indulge in conduct that
would incite players or spectators against the officials. Public criticism of officials or players
should not occur.

The coach shall issue and maintain equipment during the sport season. He/she should also
collect, organize, repair, and store equipment upon completion of the season.

The coach shall secure all rooms, buildings, and/or game facilities after use.

The coach shall assure safety and proper conduct for all team members by supervising the
student athletes at all times.

The coach shall practice the appropriate use of social media. Any contact with athletes should be
of an informative nature only.

The coach shall follow proper procedures for fundraisers, travel, purchases, and other financial
issues.

The coach shall complete a coaches education course to include coaching principles, sports first
aid (including concussion training), and the VHSL state and local components as prescribed by the
Virginia High School League and Scott County Schools.

Date:







FOOTBALL

HEAD COACH
FIRST ASSISTANT
OTHER ASSISTANT

BOY'S BASKETBALL

HEAD COACH

FIRST ASSISTANT VARSITY AND/OR JV
SECOND ASSISTANT VARSITY AND/OR JV
9TH GRADE

8TH GRADE

7TH GRADE

BASEBALL
HEAD COACH
ASSISTANT

GIRL'S BASKETBALL

HEAD COACH

FIRST ASSISTANT VARSITY AND/OR JV
SECOND ASSISTANT VARSITY AND/OR JV
9TH GRADE

8TH GRADE

7TH GRADE

VOLLEYBALL
HEAD COACH
ASSISTANT

TRACK

SOFTBALL
HEAD COACH
ASSISTANT

TENNIS
GOLF

SOCCER
HEAD COACH
ASSISTANT

ATHLETIC DIRECTOR
GATE CITY HIGH
GATE CITY MIDDLE
RYE COVE HIGH
TWIN SPRINGS HIGH

COACHING SUPPLEMENTS

$5,010
$3,940
$3,300

$5,010
$3,940
$2,630
$1,690
$1,350
$1,135

$5,010
$2,630

$5,010
$3,940
$2,630
$1,690
$1,350
$1,135

$5,010

$3,940

$2,630

$5,010

$2,630

$2,630

$2,630

$5,010
$2,630

$2,410
$1,610
$1,610
$1,610

2011-2012

BAND
COUNTYWIDE

ACADEMIC (TOTAL)

CHEERLEADER (TOTAL

YEARBOOK

CROSS COUNTRY

FORENSICS

THEATRE FESTIVAL

$1,135.00

$2,630.00

$3,940.00

$1,350.00

$2,250.00

$1,350.00

$1,350.00

5/26/2011






Loretta Page

From: Gina Patterson [gina@vsba.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 12:21 PM

To: Gina Patterson

Subject: Delegate and Aiternate Delegate Selection
To: School Board Chairmen

School Board Clerks

From: Warren J. Bain, VSBA President
Barbara J. Coyle, Executive Director

Re: Delegate and Alternate Delegate Selection

In accordance with the Bylaws of the Association, "A school board in good
standing will be entitled to one vote in all meetings of the Association. A voting delegate
and an alternate will be selected from the membership of each member school board by that
board.” Please select a voting delegate and an alternate to represent your board at the VSBA
Delegate Assembly and Regional Meeting of the 2011 VSBA Annual Convention, November 16-18, at
the Williamsburg Lodge in Colonial Williamsburg. We encourage all interested school board
members to attend this annual business meeting of the VSBA Delegate Assembly on November 17,
2011,

It is important that all member school boards be represented when the
Delegate Assembly convenes. Fifteen school divisions were not represented at the 2010
Session. The action of the VSBA Delegate Assembly determines the issues that will be lobbied
on your behalf in Richmond and Washington. We hope that your school board will be represented
and each delegate will attend the 2011Session of the VSBA Delegate Assembly.

Pursuant to the Bylaws, please send the name of the delegate and the
alternate by completing and returning this form by AUGUST 1, 2011. If no name is submitted,
the chairman and vice-chairman will be listed as delegate and alternate. The VSBA Board of
Directors recommends that the delegate or alternate not be a member of the VSBA Board of
Directors.

Mail form to Shirley Brown at the Virginia School Boards Association, 200
Hansen Road, Suite 2, Charlottesville, VA 22911 or fax it to her attention 434-295-8785,

Thanks.

School Board:
(City or County)

Name of the official delegate and alternate delegate to the 2011 Annual Convention, November
16-18, 2011, at the Williamsburg Lodge in Colonial Williamsburg:

Name of Delegate:

Name of Alternate:

Signed: Title:

Chair/Clerk






SCOTT COUNTY VIRGINIA SCHOOLS

Phone: 276-386-6118  Fax: 276-386-2684  http:/scott.k12.va.us

Board Meeting Agenda (Regular Meeting)

Date: July 5, 2011 (Tuesday)

Time: 6 p.m.

Location: Shoemaker Elementary School (Cafeteria)
218 Shoemaker Drive, Gate City, VA 24251

1. Call To Order

2. Moment of Silence Followed By Piedge of Allegiance

3. Items by School Board Members to be Added to Agenda
A. Approval of VSBA Delegate to Represent School Board at Delegate Assembly and Regional Meeting of
the 2011 VSBA Annual Convention, November 16-18 : Chairman Jessee
B. Approval of VSBA Alternate Delegate to Represent School Board at Delegate Assembly and Regional
Meeting of the 2011 VSBA Annual Convention, November 16-18: Chairman Jessee

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of Minutes
A.June 1, 2011, Regular Meeting
B. June 29, 2011, School Budget Close-Out Meeting

6. Approval of Claims
7. Public Comment

8. Faculty & Staff “Making a Difference” Recognitions — John I. Ferguson, Superintendent
9. Cindy Dorton, Principal, Shoemaker Elementary School

10. Superintendent’s Report
A. Approval of Alternative Accreditation Plan
B. Approval of Payment of School Allocations
C. Approval of Resolution: Payment of Early Invoices
D. Approval of K** Medallion Partner Plus — Aventa Learning Program
E. Building Services Update

11. Administrative Staff Reports

12. Closed Meeting: Motion to Enter {Specify items) & Motion to Return to Regular Meeting/Closed Meeting Certification

13. Actions to be Taken as a Result of Closed Meeting

14. Personnel: John I. Ferguson, Superintendent
A. School Board Attorney
B. Approval of Coaches Code of Conduct
C. Approval of Coaches List
D. Approval of Coaches Supplements
E. Approval of School Bus Drivers
F. Other Personnel

15. Board Member Comments

16. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Twin Springs High School - 6 p.m., Tuesday, August 2, 2011






221

DRAFT
SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
MINUTES: REGULAR MEETING, WEDNESDAY, JUNE 1, 2011

The Scott County School Board met for a regular meeting on Wednesday, June 1, 2011, at
Duffield Primary School in Duffield, Virginia, with the following members present:

James Kay Jessee, Chairman ABSENT: None
Lowell S. Campbell, Vice Chairman

Gloria E. “Beth” Blair

Katherine J. “Kathy” McClelland

Joe D. Meade

Dennis C. Templeton

OTHERS PRESENT: John I. Ferguson, Interim/Acting Superintendent; Loretta Q. Page, Clerk Of
The Board/Administrative Assistant for Student Affairs and Operations; K.C. Linkous, Deputy Clerk Of The
Board/Human Resources Manager; Kelvin Kimbler, School Resource Officer; Justin Forrester, Scott County
Education Association Representative; Suzanne Goins, Virginia Professional Educators; Billy Nash and Tim
Edwards, Maintenance Employees; David Hartley, Heritage TV; Wes Bunch, Kingsport Times News; Bill
Dingus, Scott County Public Works; Gerald Miller, Mayor of Duffield; Vanessa Jessee, David Templeton,
Dewayne Hall, Bill Quillen, George McDavid, Nancy Godsey, Ronnie Godsey, David Bishop, Citizens; and
Silk Pinero, Gate City High School Student; Kaitlyn Flanary, Rye Cove High School Student; Barbie McDavid,
Yuma Elementary School; Travis Nickels, Duffield Primary School Principal; Duffield Primary School faculty
and staff.

CALL TO ORDER/MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairman Jessee called the

meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Chairman Jessee asked the audience to observe a moment of silence and
asked Mr. Gerald Miller, Mayor of Duffield, to lead the audience in citing the Pledge of Allegiance. He also
asked the staff of Duffield Primary School to stand and be recognized.

ITEMS BY SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS TO BE ADDED TO AGENDA: None.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Chairman Jessee requested an addition to Items by Superintendent (L.)
Amended Cafeteria Budget (2011-2012). On a motion by Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mr. Campbell, all
members voting aye, the Board approved the agenda including the addition as requested.

APPROVAL OF MAY 3, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES: On a motion by Mr. Campbell,

seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, the Board approved the Tuesday, May 3, 2011 Regular
Meeting Minutes as submitted.

APPROVAL OF MAY 13, 2011 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES: On a motion by Mrs. McClelland,
seconded by Mr. Templeton, ali members voting aye, the Board approved the Friday, May 13, 2011
Special Meeting Minutes as submitted.

APPROVAL OF CLAIMS: interim Superintendent Ferguson requested approval of an additional
expenditure in the amount of $504.00. Mrs. Blair made a motion to add the additional claim being
submitted; motion was seconded by Mr. Campbelil, all members voting aye. On a motion by Mr.
Templeton, seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye, the Board approved payroll and claims
as follows: School Operating Fund invoices & payroll in the amount of $ as shown by warrants #

and electronic payroll direct deposit in the amount of $ & electronic payroll tax deposit $
. Cafeteria Fund invoices & payroll in the amount of .

as shown by warrants # and electronic payroll tax deposit $ ~—— ~ “\“

Scott County Head Start invoices & payroll in the amount of $ as shown by warrani§ #





222

PUBLIC COMMENT: Dewayne Hall, Weber City citizen/grandparent of Scott County Public
Schools’ student; and, George McDavid, Former Rye Cove High School Student/Rye Cove High School
Fundraiser Representative, spoke during this period.

K2 MEDALLION PARTNER PLUS: AVENTA LEARNING - KENNY WORD: Interim Superintendent
Ferguson explained that Mr. Word had been delayed and requested Mr. Word be aliowed to present later
in the meeting should he arrive prior to the end of the meeting.

RECOGNITION OF HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS: Resolutions were presented to high school students
as follows:

Silk Pinero, Gate City High School Student, Virginia High School League State Forensics
Group ‘A’ First Place Winner Humorous Dramatic Interpretation
(Presented to Silk Pinero on behalf of the Board by Mrs. McClelland)
Austin Patrick, Gate City High School Student, Virginia High School League State Forensics
Group ‘A’ Fifth Place Winner Original Oratory
(Austin Patrick was unable to be present at the meeting but Interim
Superintendent Ferguson commended Austin’s achievement)
Kaitlyn Flanary, Rye Cove High School Student, Virginia All-State Band Member
(Presented to Kaitlyn Flanary on behalf of the Board by Chairman Jessee)

PRESENTATION OF “MAKING A DIFFERENCE” FACULTY & STAFF AWARDS: Interim

Superintendent Ferguson stated that the “Making a Difference” Faculty & Staff Awards began earlier this
year and is being presented on behalf of himself and the Board to recognize a faculty and staff member at
each school. He presented a brief biographical summary for each recipient along with awards as follows:
Kristie Qualls, R.N. and Andrea Jessee, Duffield Primary School Third Grade Teacher.

TRAVIS NICKELS, DUFFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL: Travis Nickels, Rye Cove High Schooi

Principal, welcomed board members to Duffield Primary School. He commented that it has been a very
exciting year and his fifteenth year in Scott County. He also commented that it has been the best year
that he has ever had, giving credit to the school faculty and staff. He asked school staff to stand and be
recognized. He further commented that today has been a long day, with it being awards day; and,
explained that is was a group effort working on bulietin boards etc. getting ready for the meeting to be
held here tonight. He explained that the school has worked hard this year to involve the community in
the school and he asked those citizens in the audience to stand and be recognized. He thanked the Board
for the job that they do each day and stated that he is looking forward to continuing to work with them.

AUTHORIZATION OF SIGNATURES IN ABSENCE OF SUPERINTENDENT: On the recommendation

of Interim Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by Mr. Meade, seconded by Mr. Templeton, all
members voting aye, the Board hereby authorizes Tammy Quillen, Elementary Supervisor/Director of
Testing; and, Loretta Q. Page, Clerk of the Board/SSWS Back-up Manager, to sign all Department of
Education reports, documents, requisitions, and other official correspondence when situations occur that
Interim Superintendent Ferguson is out of the office.

APPROVAL OF CAFETERIA MEAL PRICES FOR 2011-2012 SCHOOL YEAR: The following

information was provided to school board members: Based on the Superintendent’s Memo # 100-11
which was issued on April 7, 2011, Scott County Schools will be required to increase lunch prices for full
pay-high school, middie school and adult meals. School divisions with lunch prices between $1.60 and
$2.46 are required to raise meal prices a minimum of $0.05 for the 2011-2012 academic year and an
additional $0.10 each year until the meal prices reach the $2.46 standard. The current full price of $ 1.80
will need to increase to $1.85 for the 2011-12 school year. Meals served to adults are not eligible for
federal reimbursement, nor do they count toward determining the value of USDA donated food
assistance. Federal reimbursement, students’ meal payments and other nonprofit food service revenue
cannot be used to subsidize meals served to adults. Meals served to adults must be priced so the payment





223

is sufficient to cover the entire cost of price charged to students paying full price ($1.85), plus the current
value of USDA cash and donated food assistance ($0.26 reimbursement plus $0.21 commodities), plus the
value of state lunch reimbursement ($0.05) My recommendation is to raise the price for adult meals to
$2.75 to ensure all cost of meals are covered for the next two years. The following information details
current lunch prices and the minimum price increase for student and adult lunches in Scott County for the
next two years as required by the Virginia Department of Education (VDOE). All information is based on
current guidance from VDOE.

On the recommendation of Interim Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by Mrs. Blair,
seconded by Mr. Campbeli, all members voting aye, the Board approved the cafeteria meal prices for the
2011-2012 school year as follows:

Year Elementary School High & Middie School Aduit
2010-2011 $1.50 $1.80 $2.60
2011-2012 $1.50 $1.85 $2.75
2012-2013 $1.50 $1.95 $2.75
2011-2012 Cafeteria Meal Prices
Elem High/Middle Adult Elementary High/Middle Adult Lunch
Breakfast School Breakfast Lunch School Lunch
Breakfast
$0.85 $0.90 $1.50 $1.50 $1.85 §2.75

UPDATE ON HEALTH INSURANCE/APPROVAL OF HEALTH INSURANCE RATES FOR 2011-2012

SCHOOL YEAR: K.C. Linkous, Deputy Clerk/Human Resources Manager, reported that the insurance
committee met on May 16 and voted to remain with Anthem with the following recommendations to plan
design: Increase out-of-pocket expenses from $2,000 to $2,500 for an individual and from $4,000 to
$5,000 for a family; added a $400 in-patient co-pay; changed emergency room and out-patient co-pay
from $100 to $150; and prescriptions from $10/$30/$50 to $15/$30/$60. She explained that the
committee felt that with these changes quite a bit of money could be saved. She also explained that the
committee voted to accept The Guardian as the new dental TPA and that the new carrier has a better plan
and orthodontics ($1,000 maximum) was added. She further explained that there was no rate change for
the dental plan. Mrs. Linkous reported that the committee met again on May 26 to discuss health
insurance rates and recommended rates as follows (she explained that this was based on the numbers
with everyone paying into the health fund):

SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOLS HEALTH AND DENTAL RATES

HEALTH

Category Employee Premium _Employer Premium Total Premium
Employee Only $ 110.00 $ 390.00 $ 500
Employee + Child(ren) $ 195.00 $ 455.00 $ 650
Employee + Spouse $ 234.00 $ 546.00 $ 780
Family $333.00 $777.00 $1,110

Employee Premium _Employer Premium

Total Premium

DENTAL

Category

Employee Only $15.00
Employee + 1 $ 28.00
Employee + 2 or More $ 48.00

$20.00
$ 20.00
$ 20.00

$35.00

$ 48.00
$ 68.00

On a motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting aye, the Board
hereby approves accepting the health/dental insurance plan approved by the health insurance committee
for the 2011-2012 school year and rates as recommended by the health insurance committee.





224

APPROVAL OF GRANT APPLICATIONS: On the recommendation of Interim Superintendent
Ferguson and on a motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, this Board
hereby approves application for level funding for grants as follows:

Title I, Part A - Improving Basic Programs (level funding)

Title 1, Part C - Education of Migratory Children {level funding: participation in the Southwest

Virginia Title IC Migrant Consortium through Carroll County Schools)
Title NI, Part A - Teacher Quality {level funding
Title I, Part A - Language Instruction for Limited English Proficient and Immigrant Students
{level funding: participation in the Southwest Virginia Consortium through
Carroll County Schools)

APPROVAL OF VPSA TECHNOLOGY RESOLUTION: On the recommendation of Interim
Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mr. Campbell, all members
voting aye, this Board hereby approves a Resolution of the Scott County School Board of Scott County
Declaring its Intention to Reimburse Itself from the Proceeds of One or More Grants Made by the
Commonwealth of Virginia for Certain Expenditures Made and/or to be Made in Connection with Certain
Capital Improvements as follows:

Attachment G to Supts Memo #129-11
April 29, 2011

RESOLUTION OF THE SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD OF SCOTT COUNTY DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO REIMBURSE
ITSELF FROM THE PROCEEEDS OF ONE OR MORE GRANTS MADE BY THE COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA FOR CERTAIN
EXPENDITURES MADE AND/OR TO BE MADE IN CONNECTION WITH CERTAIN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, Scott County School Board (the “Division”) is a political subdivision organized and existing
under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia; and

WHEREAS, the Division has paid, beginning no earlier than July 1, 2011, and will pay, on and after the date
hereof, certain expenditures (the “Expenditures”) in connection with the capital project (the “Project”), as
more fully described in Appendix A attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board of the Division (the “Board”) has determined that the money
[previously advanced no more than 60 days prior to the date hereof and] to be advanced on and after the
date hereof to pay the Expenditures are available only for a temporary period and it is necessary to
reimburse the Division for the Expenditures from the proceeds of one or more grants to be made by the
Commonwealth of Virginia (the “Grants”) from the proceeds of its tax exempt equipment notes (the
“Notes”).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Board hereby declares the Division’s intent to reimburse the Division with the proceeds of
the Grants for the Expenditures with respect to the Project made on and after July 1, 2011, which date is
no more than 60 days prior to the date hereof. The Division reasonably expects on the date hereof that it
will reimburse the Expenditures with the proceeds of the Grants.

Section 2. Each Expenditure [was and] will be of a type properly chargeable to

capital account under general federal income tax principles (determined in each case as of

the date of the Expenditure).

Section 3. The maximum cost of the Project is expected to be 5388,000 (Scott 084) and $26,000.00
(Renaissance 429 - Scott County).

Section 4. The Division will make a reimbursement allocation, which is a written allocation by the Division
that evidences the Division’s use of proceeds of the Grants to reimburse an Expenditure, no later than 18
months after the later of the date on which the Expenditure is paid or the Project is placed in service or
abandoned, but in no event more than three years after the date on which the Expenditure is paid. The
Division recognizes that exceptions are available for certain “preliminary expenditures,” costs of issuance,
certain de minimis amounts, expenditures by “small issuers” (based on the year of issuance and not the
year of expenditure) and expenditures for construction projects of at least 5 years.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.





225

PASSED AND ADOPTED this First day of June, 2011
James K. Jessee, Chairman (signature) Attested to: Loretta Q. Page, Clerk of the Board (signature)

Attachment G —~ APPENDIX A
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT - Check the Applicable Box(es):
_xX_(1) Classroom Multimedia Network Computers - requests in this category include only the cost of the
new computer system itself (e.g., monitor, CPU, keyboard, mouse, operating system software). Additional
software or peripherals such as printers or modems should not be included in this category.
_X_{2) Internet-Ready Local Area Network (LAN) Capability — requests in this category include costs related
to networking, retrofitting, upgrading of school buildings, and operating software related to Internet-
ready local area network capability (e.g., wiring, servers, power upgrade, etc.).
_X_(3) Assure adequate high-speed, high-bandwidth capability — requests in this category include costs
related to networking, retrofitting, upgrading of school buildings, and operating software related to access
the Internet (e.g., wiring, servers, power upgrade, etc.).
_X_(4) Instructional Software - requests in this category shall not exceed 1/13" of the amount spent on
Classroom Multimedia Network Computers (see Al). Software purchased must have a useful life of at least
one year and be included in the division’s approved technology plan.
_X_(5) Handheld Devices- requests in this category include handheld multifunctional computing devices
that support a broad range of applications and that are controlled by operating systems providing full
multimedia support and mobile Internet.

APPROVAL OF HEAD START PERSONNEL FOR JULY 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011: On the

recommendation of Interim Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by Mrs. Blair, seconded by Mrs.
McClelland, all members voting aye, this Board hereby approves Head Start personnel for july 1, 2011 to
December 31, 2011 as follows:

Charnita Adams Teacher’s Assistant Contract

Contract
Donna Frasier Teacher’s Assistant

Contract
Amanda Bright Teacher

Contract
Kara Grizzel Teacher

Contract
Donna Blakenship Teacher

Contract
Susan Lane Teacher

Contract
Donna Hufnagle Teacher

Contract
Camilla ( Cammie ) Collier Teacher

Contract
Elizabeth (Bree) Smith Teacher

Contract
Kristy Davidson Teacher

Contract
Cindy Raymond Teacher

Contract
Melissa {Lisa} Parks Family Resource Specialist 1
Nora Robinette ‘ Contract

Family Resource Specialist 2






226

Hourly Employee Family Resource Specialist 3
Hourly Employee Food Service/Education Resource

Assistant

Family And Community | Contract
Kelly Bledsoe Services Coordinator

Contract

Katherine (Kathy) Wilcox Child Development Services

Coordinator
Theresa Newton Contract

Health & Nutrition Services
Coordinator

Michelle Ratliff Contract
Receptionist/Data Secretary

. Contract

Helen Henderson Director
Contract
Catherine (Cathie) Sluss Secretary/Supply Clerk
Judy Calton Administrative Assistant/Fiscal Contract
Officer

Hourly Position Teacher’s Assistant
Hourly Position Teacher’s Assistant

Hourly Position Teacher’s Assistant

Hourly Position Teacher’s Assistant

Hourly Position Teacher’s Assistant

Hourly Position Teacher’s Assistant

Teacher’s Assistant

Hourly Position

***PENDING RECEIPT OF FEDERAL FUNDS

APPROVAL OF HEAD START PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT RESULTS REGIONAL OFFICE
SUMMARY REPORT PROGRAM YEAR 2010-2011: On the recommendation of Interim Superintendent
Ferguson and on a motion by Mr. Meade, seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye, the
Board approved the Head Start Program Self-Assessment Results Regional Office Summary Report
Program Year 2010-2011 as submitted.

APPROVAL OF STIPEND FOR ADDITIONAL MENTOR TEACHER: On the recommendation of
Interim Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mr. Meade, all
members voting aye, the Board approved a $500 stipend for an additional teacher that was inadvertently
left off the list presented at the May meeting and had participated as a mentor and qualified for the
stipend: Donna Rowlett, Gate City Middle School.

APPROVAL OF CAFETERIA FUND ADDITIONAL BUDGET APPROPRIATION: Interim
Superintendent Ferguson presented a detail of revenue and expenditures for appropriation to the 2010-
2011 Cafeteria Fund and recommended approval. On a motion by Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mr.
Meade, all members voting aye, this Board hereby approves an additional appropriation to the 2010-2011
Cafeteria Fund Budget in the amount of $130,000.00 School Food Sales Revenue.






227

APPROVAL OF SCHOOL OPERATING FUND ADDITIONAL BUDGET APPROPRIATION: Interim

Superintendent Ferguson presented a detail of revenue and expenditures for appropriation to the 2010-
2011 School Operating Fund Budget and recommended approval. On a motion by Mr. Campbell,
seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, this Board hereby approves an additional appropriation
to the 2010-2011 School Operating Fund Budget for Education Jobs Fund Revenue in the amount of
$444,836.00.

BUILDING SERVICES UPDATE: Interim Superintendent Ferguson provided a Work Schedule
Update for the building services. He stated once again that all work orders are available upon request.
He asked Robert Sallee, Building Services Director, to provide an update on the Sports Complex. Mr.
Sallee reported on items on order, bids being obtained and that a different style of roofing will save funds.
He further reported that no bids were received on the irrigation system but that architects had provided
some names to contact regarding the project. Mr. Sallee was asked if the maintenance department could
install the irrigation system. Mr. Sallee explained that the irrigation system’s specifications are in depth.
Some members commented that a lot has been put into the project, the need for it to be first class and a
need to continue moving forward with the project with things being done right.

APPROVAL OF AMENDED 2011-2012 SCHOOL CAFETERIA FUND BUDGET: Interim

Superintendent Ferguson presented an amended 2011-2012 School Cafeteria Fund Budget and
recommended approval. On a motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mr. Campbell, all members voting
aye, the Board approved an amended 2011-2012 School Cafeteria Budget in the amount of
$1,548,598.00.

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION THE GUARDIAN — SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD EMPLOYEE

BENEFITS PLAN (DENTAL): On a motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting
aye, the Board approved the following resolution:
CERTIFICATION OF BOARD RESOLUTION

I, Chairman of the Board, hereby certify to Bank of America that the resolution set forth below was duly
adopted by the Scott County School Board at a meeting held on the 1°° day of June, 2011.

Resolve what Bank of America is and hereby is designatedion as a depository of funds of the Scott County
School Board for the purpose of funding certain benefits under the Scott County School Board Employee Benefits Plan
established in conjunction with The Guardian. This resolution shall remain in effect until revoked by the Scott County
School Board and until the Bank is notified of such revocation.

Witness my hand and seal of the Scott County School Board this 1% day of June, 2011.

James K. Jessee, Chairman of the Board (Signature)

CLOSED MEETING: Mrs. McClelland made a motion to enter into a closed meeting at 6:57 p.m.
to discuss all personnel as provided in Section 2.2-3711A (1) of the Code of Virginia, as amended; motion
was seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting aye. Motion was also made by Mrs. McClelland to
enter into a closed meeting to discuss possible acquisition and/or disposition of real estate, as provided in
Section 2.2-3711A(3) of the Code of Virginia as amended; motion was seconded by Mr. Campbell, all
members voting aye.

RETURN FROM CLOSED MEETING: All members returned from closed meeting at 8:07 p.m. and
on a motion by Mrs. McClelland the Board returned to regular session and Mrs. McClelland cited the
following certification of the closed meeting:

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING

WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board has convened a closed meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative
recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3711 of the Code of Virginia requires certification by this Scott County School Board that
such meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Scott County School Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each
member’s knowledge, (i} only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements by Virginia
law were discussed in the closed meeting to which this certification resolution applies and (if) only such public matters
as were identified in the motion convening the closed meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Scott
County School Board in the closed meeting.





228

ROLL CALL VOTE

Ayes: Beth Blair, Lowell Campbell, Kay Jessee, Kathy McClelland, Joe Meade, Dennis Templeton
Nays: None

ABSENT DURING VOTE: None  ABSENT DURING MEETING: None

NICKELSVILLE PROPERTY TRANSFER TO COUNTY FOR SOLID WASTE RECYCLING CENTER: On a

motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mr. Meade, all members voting aye, this Board hereby conveys
approximately 6.7 acres of school property at Nickelsville State Route 680 to the Scott County Board of
Supervisors to be used for a solid waste facility for the Town of Nickelsville.

APPROVAL OF SCHOOL BOARD ATTORNEY: On a motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mrs.

Blair, all members voting aye, the Board approved the employment of Sally Kegley as school board
attorney at a flat rate of $22,500 per year.

MEDALLION PARTNER PLUS: AVENTA LEARNING - KENNY WORD: Mr. Kenny Word, Account

Representatlve K'? Medallion Partner Plus: Aventa Learning, provided a detailed report on a K12 virtual
school program that would provide rigorous school courses. He explained that the courses would assist
with students that are home schooled. Mr. Word reported that the program does meet the Virginia
Standards of Learning Guidelines and also provided information on curriculum & instruction, recruitment
and registration, educational tools and administrative services. He reported that any funding above the
$4,950 per student that their program receives per student would be additional funds for the school
system (oversight fee for hosting the program). He provided a listing of school systems in Virginia that are
participating in the program, with some divisions being within the local region. The school board will
review the information provided and get back to Mr. Word should they have any questions.

RESIGNATION: On the recommendation of Interim Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by
Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mr. Meade, all members voting aye, the Board approved the resignation
request of Adam Meadows, teacher, effective at the end of the 2010-2011 school year.

RESIGNATION: On the recommendation of Interim Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by
Mrs. Blair, seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting aye, the Board approved the resignation
request of Matt Bays, RCHS Head Golf Coach, effective at the end of the 2010-2011 school year.

RESIGNATION: On the recommendation of Interim Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by
Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, the Board approved the resignation
request of Melissa Sanders, RCHS JV Softball Coach Position, effective end of 2010-2011 season.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Mr. Meade expressed thanks for the attendance at the meeting.
Chairman Jessee expressed congratulations to all graduates. He also commented that he would like to

thank all personnel for the outstanding job that they do.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to be discussed, Mr. Campbell made a motion
to adjourn at 8:20 p.m., motion was seconded by Mrs. Blair; all members voting aye.

James Kay Jessee, Chairman Loretta Q. Page, Clerk






06/10/11

Scott County Public School Head Start

Expenditure List As Per Resolution
As of June 10, 2011

American Electric Power Company

Total American Electric Power Company
Bank of America-Platinum Plus

Total Bank of America-Platinum Plus
CenturyLink

Total Centurylink
Flav-o-rich

Total Flav-o-rich
Food City

Total Food City
National Pen Company

Total National Pen Company
Powell Valley Eilectric Cooperative

Total Powell Valley Electric Cooperative
Reinhart Food Service, LLC

Total Reinhart Food Service, LLC
Scott County Public Service Authority

Total Scott County Public Service Authority

Scott County Schools

Total Scott County Schools
Scott County Telephone Co-Op.

Total Scott County Telephone Co-Op.
Verizon Wireless

Total Verizon Wireless

Xerox Corporation

Total Xerox Cormporation

TOTAL

Memo Amount
Electric Bill Due 239.76 *
Electric Bill Due 78.07 *
Electric Bill Due 160.07+
Electric Bill Due 70.91¢
548.81
Platnum Plus Bank Card 2,188.22>
2,188.22
Phone Service 291.41 «
291.41
Food Supplies Sales Ticket 2978... 131.20.
131.20
Food Supplies 2742 «
27.42
Office Supplies 131.90 «
131.90
Electric Service 163.98 ©
163.98
Food -46.73
Food Supplies Head start for FNO 28.08
Food Supplies for Head Start FNO 18.65
0.00
Water & Sewer 105.70 °
105.70
Jan - June 2011 Salary Reimb. 22,115.14 »
22,115.14
Telephone Service 563.49 *
563.49
Telephone Service 225.00*
225.00
Copier Service 388.62+
) 388.62

26,880.89

Page 1





06/14/11

Scott County Public School Head Start
Expenditure List As Per Resolution

AT&T

Total AT&T
David Williams

Total David Williams
Gate City Water Department

Total Gate City Water Department
GreatAmerica Leasing Corp.

Total GreatAmerica Leasing Corp.

Lowe's

Total Lowe's
Scott County Schools

Total Scott County Schools
VA Dept of Social Services 1

Total VA Dept of Social Services 1
Virginia State Police

Total Virginia State Police

TOTAL

As of June 14, 2011

Memo Amount
Phone Service 84.79
84.79
Maintenance Buff & Wax Floors 1,500.00
1,500.00
Water & Sewer Service 154.80
154.80
Copier Service 338.55
338.55
Office Supplies 41.18
41.18
Jan.-June 2011 Salary Reimb. 12,316.17
12,316.17
Background Checks 105.00
105.00
Criminal History Ck. 225.00
225.00
14,765.49

Page 1






06/23/11

Scott County Public School Head Start

Amanda Bright

Total Amanda Bright

American Electric Power Company

Total American Electric Power Company

Charnita Adams
Totai Charnita Adams

Child Plus

Total Child Plus
Cindy Raymond (Other)

Total Cindy Raymond (Other)
Donna Blankenship

Total Donna Blankenship
Flav-o-rich

Total Flav-o-rich
Food City

Total Food City
Frontier Health, Inc.

Total Frontier Health, Inc.
Helen N. Henderson

Total Helen N. Henderson
Judy Calton

Total Judy Calton

Kara Grizzel

Total Kara Grizzel
Kristy Davidson

Expenditure List
As of July 5, 2011

Memo

Discretionary Center Supplies
Travel
Travel

Electric Bill Due
Electric Bill Due

Reimb. Mo. Gym Dues

Training - Calton
Training Wilcox

Travel
Travel

Travel
Travel

Food Supplies

Food Supplies HSO
Food Supplies HSO
Food Supplies Dun
Food Supplies Dun
Food Supplies HSO
Food Supplies HSO
Food Supplies HSO
Food Supplies HSO
Food Supplies HSO
Food Supplies HSO
Food Supplies HSO
Janitorial Supplies

Prof. Services

Reimb. Mo. Fitness Membership

Travel

Travel
Discretionary Center Supplies

Discretionary Center Supplies

Amount

28.45
59.09

Page 1





06/23/11

Scott County Public School Head Start

Total Kristy Davidson
l.aura Bledsoe

Total Laura Bledsoe
Mark’s Hardware

Total Mark's Hardware
Pristine Springs Water Co., LLC

Total Pristine Springs Water Co., LLC
Sarah Mullins Spears

Total Sarah Mullins Spears
Scott County Schools

Total Scott County Schools
Scott County Tobacco Warehouse

Total Scott County Tobacco Warehouse
Scott County Virginia Star

Total Scott County Virginia Star
Tim's Maintenance

Total Tim's Maintenance
Tri-State Complete Chemical & Paper

Total Tri-State Complete Chemical & Paper

TOTAL

Expenditure List
As of July 5, 2011

Memo Amount
Discretionary Center Supplies - 34.09
35.02
Travel - £071
20.71
Supplies 170.00
10.00
Food Supplies 8.25
8.25
Membership Fitness Jan-May 2011 67.00
67.00
Meals Duff. 1 834.90
Meals Duff 2 701.00
Meals Dun 726.25
Meals Nick 812.25
Meals Shoe 1 815.85
Meals Shoe 2 905.70
Meals Shoe 3 758.20
Meals Shoe 4 809.10
Meals WC 705.10
7,068.35
Rent 600.00
600.00
Advertisement 240.00
240.00
Maintenance 204.91
204.91
Janitorial Supplies 248.20
248.20
329.93

10,

Page 2






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST BY RESOLUTION

JuLYy 1, 2011

VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $585.91
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $36,429.51
BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES ELECTRICAL SERVICE $15.20
BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES ELECTRICAL SERVICE $30.44
BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES ELECTRICAL SERVICE $5,837.12
GATE CITY WATER DEPARTMENT WATER CHARGES $4,670.00
MOUNTAINET PHONE CHARGES $5,241.72

$52,809.90







SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST

JULY 5, 2011

VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID

ACTION RENTAL MAINT. $2,160.00
ADVANCED VIRGINIA SACS REGISTRATION $50.00
AMANDA BANKS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $35.35
AMERIGAS MAINT. CONTRACT $488.73
AMERIGAS MAINT. CONTRACT SERVICE $716.20
BROADWATER TRADING CO. MAINTENANCE-SPORTS COMPLEX $13.00
BUILDING SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY, INC. MAINTENANCE $360.00
GC.C. DICKSON CO. MAINT. $9.41
CALIMASTER HEALTH PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $750.00
CHAD ROBINETTE REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION $331.50
CK SUPPLY TRUSSES FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $1,615.00
CK SUPPLY MAINTENANCE $7,400.00
CLINCH RIVER HEALTH SERVICES SPECIAL ED. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $485.00
COASTAL SUPPLY CO., INC. MAINTENANCE $10.12
COASTAL SUPPLY CO., INC. MAINTENANCE $762.87
CORPORATE BENEFIT CONSULTANTS, INC 2011-12 CONSULTING SERVICE $9,500.00
DEPARTMENT OFSTATE POLICE SAFETY DIVISION INSPECTION STICKER COUNT $89.00
DGS CASHIER MAINTENANCE $188.00
EAST TENNESSEE MASONRY SUPPLY, INC. MAINT. $84.00
ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING, INC. MAINTENANCE $285.00
FLEETPRIDE BUS $23.00
GENERAL SHALE BRICK MAINT. $210.00
GENERAL SHALE BRICK MAINT. $399.00
GENERAL SHALE BRICK MAINTENANCE-SPORTS COMPLEX $1,370.50
GERDAU AMERISTEEL MAINTENANCE $352.00
GOODPASTURE BUS GARAGE $354.16
GOODPASTURE MOTOR COMPANY BUS GARAGE $276.54
GREGORY BAKER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $400.00
HERITAGE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $15.16
HERITAGE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $126.11
HILTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT $300.00
HOBART-ROSE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $200.77
HOLSTON MEDICAL GROUP HEALTH SERVICE $1,026.00
J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE. MAINTENANCE $1.39
J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE. MAINTENANCE $7.16
J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE. MAINT. $12.64
J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE. MAINTENANCE $15.78
JEREMY FRANCIS TUITION REIMBURSEMENT $2,700.00
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE $8.70
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE $29.88
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE $42.84
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE $106.68
JUDY HALL TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $240.00
JUDY SANDERS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $87.37
JUSTIN SEAVER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $68.18
KELLIE JOHNSON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $21.72
KENNETH LANE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $56.56
LEE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS REIMBURSEMENT FOR REG. ALT. FUNDS $74,731.11






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST

JULY 5, 2011
LORI BUSH TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $40.40
LOWE'S MAINTENANCE $9.16
MARK'S HARDWARE MAINTENANCE $288.58
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS BUS GARAGE $4.78
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $8.18
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $14.99
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $17.62
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $49.98
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS BUS GARAGE $648.93
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH AND HEARING SPEC. ED MED/LAB $50.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH/HEARING MEDICAL/LAB $40.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH/HEARING MEDICAL/LAB $40.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH/HEARING MEDICAL/LAB $50.00
NAOLICHUCKEY CONCRETE PUMP SERVICE MAINTENANCE $435.00
NCS PEARSON, INC. POWERSCHOOL LICENSE $17,041.50
OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES $414.28
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS BUS GARAGE $115.00
PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE METER LEASE $103.17
PREMIER FIRE PROTECTION, INC. MAINTENANCE $300.00
RATLIFF EXTERMINATING, LLC MAINT. CONTRACT FOR ALL SITES $486.67
READY MIX USA MAINTENANCE-SPORTS COMPLEX $667.80
REAGAN MULLINS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $45.45
REXEL MAINTENANCE $202.90
REXEL MAINTENANCE $280.00
REXEL MAINT. $460.00
RICK BEGLEY COAL & CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE $63.00
RICK BEGLEY COAL & CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE $105.00
RICOH AMERICAS CORP COPIER CONTRACT $69.49
ROBERTS TIRE & RECAPPING BUS GARAGE $1,420.00
RUBY ROGERS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $80.30
RYE COVE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT $275.50
S.I. OSBORNE & SON MAINTENANCE $3.60
SCHOOL EMPLOYEES SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS. FUND JULY 2011 EMPLOYER PAYMENT $27,362.00
SCHOOL HEALTH CORP. MEDICAL/LAB SUPPLIES $1,127.59
SCOTT COUNTY CAREER & TECHNICAL CENTER REIMBURSEMENT $56.22
SCOTT COUNTY CAREER & TECHNICAL CENTER SCHOOL HEALTH INFO. FORMS $63.61
SCOTT COUNTY CAREER & TECHNICAL CENTER REIMBURSEMENT $300.00
SCOTT COUNTY CAREER & TECHNICAL CENTER REIMBURSEMENT $469.75
SCOTT COUNTY LUMBER & HARDWARE CO. MAINTENANCE $553.41
SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND REIMBURSEMENT FOR POSTAGE $18.30
SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND REIMBURSEMENT FOR POSTAGE $18.30
SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND REIMBURSEMENT FOR SECRETARIAL MEETING $38.67
SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND REIMBURSEMENT FOR NURSING PROGRAM $280.00
SCOTT COUNTY VIRGINIA STAR ADVERTISING $298.43
SHERRY LELL TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $11.11
SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT $285.35
SONNY MERRYMAN BUS GARAGE $284.69
STOWERS MACHINERY CORP. BUS GARAGE $15.24
STOWERS MACHINERY CORP. BUS GARAGE $45.77






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST

JULY 5, 2011
STOWERS MACHINERY CORP. BUS GARAGE $511.14
SUZY BURKE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $70.20
TABITHA BALES TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $63.63
TCl TIRE CENTERS BUS GARAGE $1,164.00
TERESA SHUPE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $32.32
THE GOOD CO. MAINT. $312.20
THERMOCOPY SERVICE CONTRACT-MAINT. OFFICE $28.00
TREASURER OF VIRGINIA SPRING 11 $150.00
TREASURER OF VIRGINIA-DEPT OF GENERAL SERVICES FURNITURE $350.00
TRI-STATE COMPLETE CHEMICAL & PAPER, INC. JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $175.30
TRUCK PRO-KINGSPORT BUS GARAGE $144.01
TRUCKPRO-KINGSPORT BUS GARAGE $307.95
TWIN SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT $300.00
TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE OFFICE SUPPLIES $42.50
UNITED RENTALS MAINTENANCE FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $1,815.92
VALLEY PROTEINS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT $235.00
VALLEY PROTEINS, INC. MAINT. CONTRACT SERVICE $940.00
VECTOR NETWORK MAINTENANCE RENEWAL-TECHNOLOGY $2,805.60
VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FINGERPRINTING FEES $148.00
VIRGINIA TRUCK CENTER BUS GARAGE $780.00
VSBA -LISA THACKER 2011-12 POLICY YEAR FOR STUDENT ACCIDENT PLAN $30,110.00
VSBA WORKERS' COMP GROUP 2011-12 POLICY YEAR $102,311.00
WILLIAMS HEATING AND AIR MAINTENANCE $74.62
WOODWAY STONE COMPANY MAINTENANCE FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $209.75
XEROX CORPORATION COPIER CONTRACT $124.54
XEROX CORPORATION COPIER CONTRACT $416.41
XEROX CORPORATION COPIER CONTRACT $603.04
YUMA ELEMENTARY REIMBURSEMENT $477.34

$308,278.62







GRANT EXPENDITURES

JULY 5, 2011

VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID

BOOKSOURCE PICTURE BOOKS & NOVELS - 21ST CENTURY $217.15
BOOKSOURCE 21ST CENTURY STUDENT CONSUMABLES $436.59
BOOKSOURCE PICTURE BOOKS & NOVELS FOR 21ST CENT. $456.62
BOOKSOURCE 21ST CENTURY STUDENT CONSUMABLES $467.99
BOOKSOURCE 21ST CENTURY STUDENT CONSUMABLES $471.89
BOOKSOURCE 21ST CENTURY STUDENT CONSUMABLES $472.98
CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING STUDENT CONSUMABLES $8.99
CLASSROOM DIRECT 21ST CENTURY STUDENT CONSUMABLES $326.46
DELL VPSA-COMPUTERS $185,745.00
DUFFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 21ST CENTURY $192.00
DUFFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 21ST CENTURY $256.60
DUFFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR VTSF GRANT $313.50
DUFFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 21ST CENTURY $330.00
DUFFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 21ST CENTURY $600.00
DUNGANNON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR VTSF GRANT $310.20
HILTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR VTSF GRANT $389.50
JENNIFER FRAZIER REIMBURSEMENT FOR ACADEMIC GRANT $17.35
PCMALL GOV VPSA $22,522.40
RYE COVE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR VTSF GRANT $555.75
SCHOOL SPECIALTY 21ST CENTURY STUDENT CONSUMABLES $14.82
SCHOOL SPECIALTY STUDENT CONSUMABLES FOR 21ST CENTURY $382.58
SCHOOL SPECIALTY 21ST CENTURY STUDENT CONSUMABLES $454.42
SCOTT COUNTY CAREER AND TECH CENTER REIMBURSEMENT FOR 21ST CENTURY $328.01
SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL. REIMBURSEMENT FOR 21ST CENTURY $484.17
STARFALL EDUCATION STUDENT CONSUMABLES $270.00
YUMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR VTSF GRANT $346.75

$216,371.72






